ATTORNEY-GENERAL, 325
3028.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT OF STATE OF OHIO WITH EDWARD H. COBB
OF COLUMBUS, OHIO, FOR ELECTRICAL WORK IN BEEF AND
CATTLE BARN ON OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS AT A COST
OF §$526.00—-SURETY BOND EXECUTED BY THE GLOBE INDEMNITY
COMPANY.

CorumMmeus, OHIo, April 24, 1922.

How~. Leon C. Herrick, Director, Department of Highways and Public Works,

Columbus, Ohio.

Dear Sir:—You have submitted to me for approval a contract (four copies)
between the Department of Highways and Public Works of the State of Ohio and
Edward H. Cobb of Columbus, Ohio. This contract is for the electrical work in
the beef cattle barn on the Ohio State University campus, and calls for an expen-
diture of five hundred twenty-six ($526.00) dollars.

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, executed
by Globe Indemnity Company.

I have before me the certificate of the Dirctor of Finance that there is an un-
encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this
contract.

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my
approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all other data sub-
mitted to me in this connection.

Respectfully,
Jorn G. Pricg,
Attorney-General.

3029.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT OF STATE OF OHIO WITH THE NORTHERN
ELECTRIC COMPANY OF COLUMBUS, OHIO, FOR ELECTRICAL
WORK IN GIRLS DORMITORY, MACK HALL, ON OHIO STATE UNI-
VERSITY CAMPUS, AT A COST OF $2,70800—SURETY BOND EXE-
CUTED BY MARYLAND CASUALTY COMPANY OF BALTIMORE,
MARYLAND.

CoruMmsus, OHio, April 24, 1922.

Hown. Lreon C. Herrick, Director, Department of Highways and Public Works,

Columbus, Ohio.

Dear Sir:—You have submitted to me for approval a contract (four copies)
between the Department of Highways and Public Works of the State of Ohio and
the Northern Electric Co. of Columbus, Ohio. This contract is for the electrical
work, girls’ dormitory (Mack Hall) on the Ohio State University campus, and calls
for an expenditure of two thousand, seven hundred and eight ($2,708.00) dollars.

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, executed
by Maryland Casualty Company of Baltimore, Maryland.

I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un-
encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this
contract.



